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September 22, 2017

Dear Acting Chief Anderson:

At the September 12, 2017 meeting of the Garden Grove City Council, action was
taken to approve seeking a proposal from the Orange County Fire Authority for
emergency medical and fire services. The City is interested in receiving a proposal
from OCFA for emergency response and paramedic services including fire prevention
and dispatch services. It would be desirable that the OCFA proposal provide a
number of service delivery options that would be adequate to provide essential
services to our community.

We understand that to conduct a thorough investigation and to complete your
proposal you will need the proper assistance from Garden Grove personnel. I have
asked our Fire Chief Tom Schultz to coordinate this effort and to provide you the
necessary assistance. Also, please feel free to contact me directly should you need
my attention.

I look forward to working with you closely throughout this analysis period.

Sincerely,

e AL

Scott C. Stiles
City Manager

Cc: Mayor and Members of City Council
Kingsley Okereke, Assistant City Manager / Director of Finance
Omar Sandoval, City Attorney
Tom Schultz, Fire Chief
Laura Stover, Director of Human Resources
William Strohm, Garden Grove Fire Association
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